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We have received your claim in the amount of $115.00, relating to the towing fee you were charged when

your vehicle was towed on or about October 4, 2004 to the City of Milwaukee Tow Lot.

Our investigation reveals that the Auto Theft Supplement completed by the Milwaukee Police
Depariment with regard to this stolen vehicle matter indicated you authorized the tow of your vehicle
after it was recovered. Our office spoke with the police officer that recovered said vehicle. She recalled
that the vehicle was parked in a “No Parking Zone” and it had some type of damage that made the vehicle
inoperable. Since the tow was authorized, the City followed proper procedures; therefore, we are denying

your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the date of this
letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202,

requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours, /

ROBERT M. OVERHOLT
Investigator Adjuster
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